25/11/2025, 08:52 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Future oxygen sensor requirements?

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Future oxygen sensor requirements?
1 message

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com> 24 November 2025 at 20:59
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST order from rEvo
600 x 8010006 £ 28.20 each

Set shipment date to 5th March.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Mon, 24 Nov 2025 at 20:16

Subject: RE: [EXT] Future oxygen sensor requirements?

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve,

Thanks for reaching out
Please see attached, for March

Let me know if you can work with that

Br
Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: maandag 24 november 2025 17:52

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Future oxygen sensor requirements?

Hi Pieter
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25/11/2025, 08:52 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Future oxygen sensor requirements?
The current back orders are as follows:

600 for December
500 for January
600 for February

| know it seems very early, but have you had any thoughts on your actual or minimum order quantities for
March?

At the moment the demand is unusually high (not sure why) and this is having an effect of increasing
production lead times.

Regards

Steve

Steve Nixon

Managing Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

nbsp;

Steve

Steve Nixon
Managing Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.
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Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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